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Dr. George . Andrewvws

Danartment of Mathematics

The Pennsvlvania State University
215 McAlister Building

University Park

Penusvlvania 16802

U.S.A.

Dear George,

I send all sequences I find to Neil Sloane, and 1 sent vour
forthcoming paper (scheduled to apnear in the November Monthlv)
to him. ile wrote bacl as follows:

Dv the wav, (Georce Andrews' forthcomine research nrohlem on
Mac'fahon's prime numbers of measurement could have been creatly im-
nroved by the following observation, due to Victor ‘eally of Dublin:
Gaquence 1044 (Andrews' seauance ﬂn) is one less than sequence 416,
one of the gelf-penerating sequences in the book. And of course Vn
1s a calf-generatine sequence (see pare 1) of v book) - T should
have noticed this mvself. This gives several other references which
could have bheen added to Andrews' note. But it is nrobably too late?"

Since I already have the palleys (copy enclosed) it may indeed
be too late to do much about it, but T am copying this to Alex Rosenbery
and Raoul ilailpern, in case gsomething can still be done. 1f you want to.
Failine that, or perhaps in any case, I can put a sentence or two, and
anpropriate references, in my December updating article. Let me know
what vou think, perhaps conying your reply to llailpern In case you have
a reasonably small amendment.

Yours sincerely,

/8-
LAS
RK(C:bm Richard. K. Guy
encl. '
cc: Alex Rosenberg

Paoul Hailpern

Neil Sloane
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